

**Jason Brezinski**  
**33142 Marina Vista**  
**Dana Point, CA, 92629**  
[jason\\_brezinski@yahoo.com](mailto:jason_brezinski@yahoo.com)  
**(310) 387-9522**

**Portfolio: [jasonbrezinski.com/portfolio](http://jasonbrezinski.com/portfolio)**

### **Objective**

To utilize my skills in the Advanced Manufacturing field.

### **Summary of Qualifications**

Working towards my certification in Advanced Manufacturing (estimated finish date 12/21). 3D design using AutoCAD and Solidworks. 3D design and manufacturing using MasterCAM. Successfully completed assignments on a variety of mills, lathes, laser cutters, and 3D printers. Able to create and read and interpret technical drawings. Extensive experience in creating and maintaining procedural documentation.

### **Advanced Manufacturing Classes**

- INTRO COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING
- COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING
- NUMERICAL CNTRL PRG I
- NUMERIC CONTRL PRG II
- GEOMETRIC DIMENSIONING & TOLERANCING
- 3D CAD SOLIDWORKS
- ADV CAD DESIGN
- ADV 3D PARAMETRICS SOLIDWORKS

### **Skills & Experience**

#### ***Manufacturing***

- Used SolidWorks 2019 to create 3D models and technical drawings
- Used AutoCAD 2019 to create 3d models and technical drawings
- Used MasterCam to design 3D objects to milled
- Used MasterCam generated code to machine objects on a variety of mills and lathes
- Created objects on a variety of 3D printers, including Stratasys and Formlab

#### ***Documentation***

- Created and interpreted technical drawings
- Created and updated shipping procedures
- Researched and maintained technical data for engineers

### **Applications**

- SolidWorks
- MasterCAM
- AutoCAD
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Microsoft Office
- Database Programs

### **Work Experience**

*Astronics Test Systems* – Shipping Clerk, 2017-2019

*Camisasca Automotive* – Shipping/Receiving Clerk, 2015

*IQinVison* - Shipping/Receiving Clerk, 2012 - 2014

*Effective Engineering* - Warehouse Manager and Webmaster, 2001 - 2010

*Animalhouse.com* - Producer, 1997 – 1999

*Jasmine Productions* - Producer, Designer, Writer and Audio Visual Editor, 1996 - 1997

*Jasmine Multimedia Publishing* - Producer, Designer, Audio Visual Editor, 1993 - 1996

### **Education**

Bachelor of Arts, History, University of California, Los Angeles 1991

Graduate Program, Medieval European History, University of California, Los Angeles 1993

Advanced Manufacturing Certification, Saddleback College, Estimated Certification 12/21

### **References Available Upon Request**